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From:  [EEECIN

Sent: Fri 11/6/2020 12:50:43 PM

Subject: PLEASE RECONNECT - FINAL AGENDA: REGISTRATION/CONNECTION DETAILS: WHO ad hoc consultation: Next
steps for COVID-19 vaccine clinical evaluation

Received: Fri 11/6/2020 12:53:19 PM

NextSteps VaccineEvaluation Agenda (Nov6).pdf

Good afternoon all,
Here is the most recent agenda.
Please try to recommect, IT has solved the techmeal hitch.

Best Regards
5.1.2e

From: [IESECHN EXE
Sent: 02 November 2020 15:50

Subject: FW: REGISTRATION/CONNECTION DETAILS: WHO ad hoc consultation: Next steps for COVID-19 vaccine clinical evaluation
Importance: High

Good afternoon all,
Further to my email below, please register on this link for connection details:

Register in advance for this webinar:

Best Regards

erom: RN XD

Sent: 31 October 2020 00:19
c: EEE B @ who.int>
Subject: WHO ad hoc consultation: Next steps for COVID-19 vaccine clinical evaluation

Good evening all,
You are invited to attend the above mentioned meeting on 6 November 2020 from 13:00 to 18:00 Central European time.

An important discussion point is what methodological approaches can be used to generate critical evidence on COVID-19
vaccines (after interim results for vaccine | are available) and recommendations for deployment of an unlicensed vaccine
are issued.

While use of placebo controls is most efficient and will provide the most timely, reliable, and interpretable results, a careful
investigation of what data will still be needed (to inform policy and regulatory recommendations) on vaccine 1 is pertinent.

Equally important is to deliberate and issuc recommendations on approaches to obtaining efficacy data when (and
if) placebos can no longer be used.

You will receive webinar connection details on Monday, 2 November 2020.
We look forward to your participation.

Kind regards,

Office of the Executive Director
WHO Health Emergencies Preparedness & Response
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